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*Clearances mean certificates, allotments, consents, approvals, permissions, registrations, enrolments, licences and the like, as the case maybe. 03 

Overview of the Tourism Sector 01 
The Tourism Sector is broadly divided into ……major sub-sectors 

The Sector Specific Clearances* and common clearances* required by any enterprise to establish Tourism related business in Madhya Pradesh have been listed in this 
document. Most of the clearances can be applied through  https://invest.mp.gov.in/ and few others can be applied online through the mentioned Departmental portal as 
mentioned in the document. 

Disclaimer: The clearances listed in this document are subject to change basis amendment in relevant Act/ Rules by the competent authority 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
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Pre-Establishment Clearances Required for Business (1/4) 
2.
1 

Sr. No 
Clearances 

Name 
Location of the Proposed 

Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

1 
Land 
Allotment 

MP Industrial Area 

Madhya Pradesh 
Industrial 
Development 
Corporation (MPIDC) 

MP State Industrial land and 
Building Management Rules, 
2015 

MP State Industrial land and 
Building Management Rules, 
2015 

29 Days 
https://invest.mp.gov.in/s
ervices/ 

2 
Building Plan 
Approval 

MP Industrial Area MPIDC 
MP State Industrial land and 
Building Management Rules, 
2015 

MP State Industrial land and 
Building Management Rules, 
2015 

10 Days 
https://invest.mp.gov.in/s
ervices/ 

Planning Area- Other than 
MP Industrial Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

Bhumi Vikas Niyam 2012 Bhumi Vikas Niyam 2012 45 Days 
https://164.100.196.30/C
ontent/html/abpas6.4.2/H
omepage.html#/ 

Non Planning Area-Other 
then MP Industrial Area 

Concerned Rural local 
Body 

Madhya Pradesh Panchayat Raj 
& Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam, 
1993 

Under Section 55 of Madhya 
Pradesh Panchayat Raj & 
Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam, 1993 

45 Days 

https://prd.mp.gov.in/Pub
lic/OnlineServices/Building
Construction/ApplicationF
orBuildingConstructionPer
mission.aspx   

3 
Change of 
Land Use 

Planning Area- Other than 
MP Industrial Area 

Directorate of Town 
and Country Planning 

Madhya Pradesh Nagar Tatha 
Gram Nivesh Adhiniyam, 1973 

Section 23-a (1-a) of Madhya 
Pradesh Nagar Tatha Gram 
Nivesh Adhiniyam, 1973 

Not 
Defined 

https://geoportal.mp.gov.i
n/geoportal/Project_TnCP.
aspx 

Non-Planning Area- Other 
than MP Industrial Area 
(Diversion) 

Commissioner of Land 
Records (CLR) 

Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

15 Days 
Madhya Pradesh 
(mpbhulekh.gov.in) 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/services/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/services/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/EoDB_doc/act-and-rules-doc/LAND_ALLOTMENT_RULES.pdf
https://invest.mp.gov.in/services/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/services/
https://www.scribd.com/document/199536247/MP-Bhumi-Vikas-Adhiniyam-2012
https://164.100.196.30/Content/html/abpas6.4.2/Homepage.html
https://164.100.196.30/Content/html/abpas6.4.2/Homepage.html
https://164.100.196.30/Content/html/abpas6.4.2/Homepage.html
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/12801/1/the_chhattisgarh_panchayat_raj_avam_gram_swaraj_adhiniyam,_1993_no._1_of_1994_date_24.01.1994.pdf
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/12801/1/the_chhattisgarh_panchayat_raj_avam_gram_swaraj_adhiniyam,_1993_no._1_of_1994_date_24.01.1994.pdf
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/12801/1/the_chhattisgarh_panchayat_raj_avam_gram_swaraj_adhiniyam,_1993_no._1_of_1994_date_24.01.1994.pdf
https://prd.mp.gov.in/Public/OnlineServices/BuildingConstruction/ApplicationForBuildingConstructionPermission.aspx
https://prd.mp.gov.in/Public/OnlineServices/BuildingConstruction/ApplicationForBuildingConstructionPermission.aspx
https://prd.mp.gov.in/Public/OnlineServices/BuildingConstruction/ApplicationForBuildingConstructionPermission.aspx
https://prd.mp.gov.in/Public/OnlineServices/BuildingConstruction/ApplicationForBuildingConstructionPermission.aspx
https://prd.mp.gov.in/Public/OnlineServices/BuildingConstruction/ApplicationForBuildingConstructionPermission.aspx
https://www.mptownplan.gov.in/act & Rules/Madhya Pradesh Town and Country Planning Act 1973.pdf
https://www.mptownplan.gov.in/act & Rules/Madhya Pradesh Town and Country Planning Act 1973.pdf
https://geoportal.mp.gov.in/geoportal/Project_TnCP.aspx
https://geoportal.mp.gov.in/geoportal/Project_TnCP.aspx
https://geoportal.mp.gov.in/geoportal/Project_TnCP.aspx
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
https://mpbhulekh.gov.in/mpbhulekh.do
https://mpbhulekh.gov.in/mpbhulekh.do
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Pre-Establishment Clearances Required for Business (2/4) 

Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

4 
Property 
Registration 

Any Area in the State 

Inspectorate General 
of Registration and 
Superintendent of 
Stamps(IGRS) 

Indian Stamp Act,1899 (Madhya 
Pradesh Amendment),2016 -
download (mpigr.gov.in) 
 
The Registration Act, 1908- 
download (mpigr.gov.in) 

The Registration Act, 1908 
 
Indian Stamp Act, 1899 
(Madhya Pradesh 
Amendment), 2016 

01 Day 
User Registration 
(mpigr.gov.in) 

5 Mutation* 

Planning Area-Other 
than MP Industrial 
Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

 Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

Not 
Defined 

 
www.mpenagarpalika.gov.
in 

Non-Planning Area-
Other than MP 
Industrial Area 
 

Principal Revenue 
Commissioner 

Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

Madhya Pradesh Revenue 
Code,1959 

45 Days 
Madhya Pradesh 
(mpbhulekh.gov.in) 

6 Tree Felling NoC* 

Planning Area-Other 
than MP Industrial 
Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

30 Days 

https://mpenagarpalika.go
v.in:8000/sap/bc/webdyn
pro/sap/zcrm_tree_cut# 

Non-Planning Area-
Other than MP 
Industrial Area 

Concerned District 
Administration 

7 Tree Transit* 

Planning Area-Other 
than MP Industrial 
Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

30 Days 
Non-Planning Area-
Other than MP 
Industrial Area 

Concerned District 
Administration 

*Not applicable, if the unit location is in MPIDC Industrial Area 

2.
1 

https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/igrs_cms_api/api/upload-doc/download?documentId=345
https://www.mpigr.gov.in:8080/IGRS/langSelAction.do?lang=en
https://www.mpigr.gov.in:8080/IGRS/langSelAction.do?lang=en
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
https://revenue.mp.gov.in/rules-acts/
https://mpbhulekh.gov.in/mpbhulekh.do
https://mpbhulekh.gov.in/mpbhulekh.do
https://www.mpurban.gov.in/Uploaded Document/act & rules/MunicipalCorporationAct1961 23.pdf
https://www.mpurban.gov.in/Uploaded Document/act & rules/MunicipalCorporationAct1961 23.pdf
https://www.mpurban.gov.in/Uploaded Document/act & rules/MunicipalCorporationAct1961 23.pdf
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/3582/1/Municipal Corporation ACT1956.pdf
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/3582/1/Municipal Corporation ACT1956.pdf
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Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

8 Fire NoC 

Planning Area 
Including MP 
Industrial Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/
extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf 

MP-Bhumi-Vikas-Adhiniyam-
2012 

30 Days 
https://mpenagarpalika.go
v.in:8000/sap/bc/webdyn
pro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_app
lication?sap-
client=500&sap-
language=EN# 

Non Planning Area-
Other than MP 
Industrial Area 

Concerned District 
Administration 

https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/
extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf 

MP-Bhumi-Vikas-Adhiniyam-
2012 

30 Days 

9 Factory Plan Any Area in the State Labour Department 
https://cglabour.nic.in/ShramA
yuktNew/FactoryRule.pdf 

Under Section 6 & 7 of the 
Factories Act, 1948 read with 
Rules 3 (a) of MP Factories 
Rules, 1962 

07 Days 
https://factory.mponline.g
ov.in/ 

10 

New Service 
Connection (NSC) 
Application- 
Temporary 
 

Discom- East Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://smartbijlee.mpez.c
o.in/ 

Discom- West Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://mpwzservices.mp
win.co.in/mpeb_english/h
ome 

Discom-Central Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://portal.mpcz.in/we
b/eodb/#1593498795598-
95be74f4-298e 

11 
Right of Way/Road 
Cutting Permission 

Planning Area-Other 
than MP Industrial 
Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

30 Days 

https://www.mpenagarpal
ika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/we
bdynpro/sap/zrc_applicati
on?sap-client=500&sap-
language=EN# 

Pre-Establishment Clearances Required for Business (3/4) 
2.
1 

https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_firenoc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://govtpressmp.nic.in/pdf/extra/2020-09-28-Ex-355.pdf
https://cglabour.nic.in/ShramAyuktNew/FactoryRule.pdf
https://cglabour.nic.in/ShramAyuktNew/FactoryRule.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8001/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zrc_application?sap-client=500&sap-language=EN
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Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

12 Water Connection 

MP Industrial Area MPIDC - - 15 Days 
Invest MP – Invest Madhya 
Pradesh 

Planning Area-Other 
than MP Industrial 
Area 

Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

The Madhya Pradesh 
Municipalities Act, 1961 
& 
Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

15 Days 
www.mpenagarpalika.gov.
in 

Non Planning Area- 
Other then MP 
Industrial Area 

Water Resources 
Department 

Madhya Pradesh Irrigation Act, 
1931 

Madhya Pradesh Irrigation 
Act, 1931 (No. 3, 1931 ) 

15 Days - 

13 
Consent to 
Establish 

Any Area in the State 

Madhya Pradesh 
Pollution Control 
Board (MP PCB) 
 

https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfVi
ew.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/pro
c/Air%20Act.pdf 
 
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfVi
ew.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/pro
c/WaterAct-1974.pdf 

The Air (Prevention And 
Control Of Pollution) Act, 
1981 
 
Water (Prevention and 
Control of Pollution) Act 1974 

30 Days https://xgn.mp.nic.in/ 

Pre-Establishment Clearances Required for Business (4/4) 
2.
1 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://shorturl.at/birbX
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://mpwrd.gov.in/irrigation-act-1931/
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
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Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

01 
Consent to 
Operate 

Any Area in the State MPPCB 

https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfVi
ew.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/pro
c/Air%20Act.pdf 
 
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfVi
ew.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/pro
c/WaterAct-1974.pdf 

The Air (Prevention And 
Control Of Pollution) Act, 
1981 
 
Water (Prevention and 
Control of Pollution) Act 1974 

30 Days http://xgn.mp.nic.in 

02 

Drawing Approval 
for Electrical 
Installation 
HV/EHV/ Diesel 
Generator/ Non-
Conventional 

Any Area in the State 

Madhya Pradesh 
Electrical Inspectorate 
 

https://energy.mp.gov.in/sites/
default/files/documents/85602
015.pdf 

Electrical Act, 2003 

07 Days 
https://esd.mponline.gov.i
n/portal/services/home.as
px 

03 

Inspection and 
Approval of 
HV/EHV/Diesel 
Generator/Non-
conventional 
Installation by 
Electrical Inspector 

Any Area in the State 07 Days 
https://esd.mponline.gov.i
n/portal/services/home.as
px 

Pre-Operational Clearances Required for Business (1/3) 
2.
2 

http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
http://nbaindia.org/uploaded/Biodiversityindia/Legal/23. Air (Prevention and control of Pollution) Act 1981.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/WaterAct-1974.pdf
https://energy.mp.gov.in/sites/default/files/documents/85602015.pdf
https://energy.mp.gov.in/sites/default/files/documents/85602015.pdf
https://energy.mp.gov.in/sites/default/files/documents/85602015.pdf
https://esd.mponline.gov.in/portal/services/home.aspx
https://esd.mponline.gov.in/portal/services/home.aspx
https://esd.mponline.gov.in/portal/services/home.aspx
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Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

04 
  
  

New Service 
Connection (NSC) 
Application- 
Permanent 

Discom- East Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://smartbijlee.mpez.c
o.in/ 

Discom- West Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://mpwzservices.mp
win.co.in/mpeb_english/h
ome 

Discom-Central Zone 
Concerned Discom 
Authority 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-
amendment.pdf 

Electricity Act, 2003, Section 
42 & 43 

07 Days 
https://portal.mpcz.in/we
b/eodb/#1593498795598-
95be74f4-298e 

05 
Professional Tax 
Registration 

Any Area in the State 
Commercial Tax 
Department 

https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvat
web/download/Act/pdf/PTActR
ules.pdf 

Under section 8 of Madhya 
Pradesh Profession Tax Act, 
1995 

01 Day https://mptax.mp.gov.in 

06 GST Registration Any Area in the State 
Commercial Tax 
Department 

https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/d
efault/files/consti-amend-
Act.pdf 

The Constitution (One 
Hundred and First 
Amendment) Act 2017 

01 Day 
https://reg.gst.gov.in/regis
tration/ 

07 
Shop & 
Establishment 
Registration 

Any Area in the State Labour Department 
https://www.code.mp.gov.in/W
riteReadData/Pdf/Act_1958_00
25_Pdf_F119_English.pdf 

Madhya Pradesh Shops & 
Establishments Act 1958 

01 Day 
https://labour.mponline.g
ov.in/Portal/Services/Shra
m/default.aspx 

08 Factory License Any Area in the State Labour Department 
https://labour.gov.in/sites/defa
ult/files/factories_act_1948.pdf 

Factories Act, 1948 07 Days 
https://factory.mponline.g
ov.in/ 

09 
Licenses to 
Contractors under 
Contract Labour 

Any Area in the State Labour Department 
Contract Labour (Regulation & 
Abolition) Act, 1970  

Contract Labour Act, 1970 03 Days 
https://registration.shram
suvidha.gov.in/user/login 

Pre-Operational Clearances Required for Business (2/3) 
2.
2 

https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://smartbijlee.mpez.co.in/
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/mpeb_english/home
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://cercind.gov.in/Act-with-amendment.pdf
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://portal.mpcz.in/web/eodb/
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvatweb/download/Act/pdf/PTActRules.pdf
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvatweb/download/Act/pdf/PTActRules.pdf
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvatweb/download/Act/pdf/PTActRules.pdf
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://gstcouncil.gov.in/sites/default/files/consti-amend-Act.pdf
https://reg.gst.gov.in/registration/
https://reg.gst.gov.in/registration/
https://www.code.mp.gov.in/WriteReadData/Pdf/Act_1958_0025_Pdf_F119_English.pdf
https://www.code.mp.gov.in/WriteReadData/Pdf/Act_1958_0025_Pdf_F119_English.pdf
https://www.code.mp.gov.in/WriteReadData/Pdf/Act_1958_0025_Pdf_F119_English.pdf
https://labour.mponline.gov.in/Portal/Services/Shram/default.aspx
https://labour.mponline.gov.in/Portal/Services/Shram/default.aspx
https://labour.mponline.gov.in/Portal/Services/Shram/default.aspx
https://registration.shramsuvidha.gov.in/user/login
https://registration.shramsuvidha.gov.in/user/login
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Sr. No Clearances Name 
Location of the 

Proposed Industry 
Issuing Authority Link to Governing Legislation Governing Act/Rules Timeline Link to Apply 

10 

Registration of 
Principal Employer 
for employing 
Contract Labour 

Any Area in the State Labour Department 
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-
Rules/contract-labour-
regulation-abolition-act-1970 

Contract Labour (Regulation 
and Abolition) Act, 1970 

03 Days www.labour.mp.gov.in 

11 

Registration of 
Principal Employer 
employing Inter 
State Migrant 
Workers 

Any Area in the State Labour Department 
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-
rules/contract-labour-
regulation-abolition-act-1970 

Inter-State Migrant Workers 
Act, 1979 

03 Days www.labour.mp.gov.in 

12 Trade License Any Area in the State 
Concerned Urban 
Local Body 

Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

Madhya Pradesh Municipal 
Corporation Act 1956 

30 Days 
Trade License Registration 
(mpenagarpalika.gov.in) 

13 
Registration of 
Boilers 

Any Area in the State Directorate of Boiler 
(https://db.mp.gov.in/Uploade
d%20Document/THE%20BOILE
RS%20ACT%201923.pdf) 

Boiler Act 1923 30 Days http://invest.mp.gov.in 

14 
Authorization for 
Hazardous waste 

Any Area in the State MPPCB 

Hazardous Wastes 
(Management, Handling & 
Transboundary Movement) 
Rules, 2016 

Hazardous Wastes 
(Management, Handling & 
Transboundary Movement) 
Rules, 2016 

30 Days 
Pollution Control Board :: 
(mp.nic.in) 

15 
Authorization for 
Bio-Medical waste 

Any Area in the State MPPCB 
The Bio-Medical Wastes 
Management Rules, 2016 

Bio-Medical Waste 
Management Rules, 2016 

45 Days http://xgn.mp.nic.in/ 

Pre-Operational Clearances Required for Business (3/3) 
2.
2 

https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/Acts-Rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
http://www.labour.mp.gov.in/
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
https://clc.gov.in/clc/acts-rules/contract-labour-regulation-abolition-act-1970
http://www.labour.mp.gov.in/
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
https://rb.gy/bshbuv
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://www.mpenagarpalika.gov.in:8000/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zcrm_trade_license
https://db.mp.gov.in/Uploaded Document/THE BOILERS ACT 1923.pdf
https://db.mp.gov.in/Uploaded Document/THE BOILERS ACT 1923.pdf
https://db.mp.gov.in/Uploaded Document/THE BOILERS ACT 1923.pdf
http://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://cpcb.nic.in/displaypdf.php?id=aHdtZC9taHRydWxlczIwMDgucGRm
https://cpcb.nic.in/displaypdf.php?id=aHdtZC9taHRydWxlczIwMDgucGRm
https://cpcb.nic.in/displaypdf.php?id=aHdtZC9taHRydWxlczIwMDgucGRm
https://cpcb.nic.in/displaypdf.php?id=aHdtZC9taHRydWxlczIwMDgucGRm
https://xgn.mp.nic.in/login.aspx
https://xgn.mp.nic.in/login.aspx
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/BMW Rules, 2016_0.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/BMW Rules, 2016_0.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/BMW Rules, 2016_0.pdf
https://mppcb.mp.gov.in/PdfView.aspx?h=Acts/Rule&pdf=/proc/BMW Rules, 2016_0.pdf
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Clearance Applicable for Tourism Sector 
3.
1 

Clearance Issuing Authority 
Link to Governing 

Legislation 
Governing 
Act/Rules 

Timeline Link to Apply Stage 

Approval for Tourism 
Events(Performance 
License) 

Tourism department, Madhya 
Pradesh 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/
mptbproperty/UploadDoc
ument/Notice/071119132
958Sectoral%20Policies%2
02016-2019.pdf 

- 
45 Days 
 

https://tourismev
ents.mponline.go
v.in/sws/login 

Pre-Operational 

Allotment of Heritage 
Properties to Investors  

Madhya Pradesh State Tourism 
Development Corporation (  
MPSTDC) 

ourism.mp.gov.in/content
s?page=homestay&numbe
r=jtgYPf+tmICK2N8tHLoth
w== 

Homestay 
Establishment 
(Registration and 
Regulation) Scheme 
2010 (revised 2018) 

https://tourism.m
p.gov.in/mptbpro
perty/Modules/In
fo/frm_Expressio
n_Of_Intrest.aspx 

Pre-Operational 

Hotel Registration with 
tourism department 
 

Tourism department, Madhya 
Pradesh 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/p
re-operations 

30 Days 
http://www.inves
t.mp.gov.in 

Pre-Operational 
 

Registration  for Travel 
Agency 

MP Tourism Board 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/
Uploaded%20Document/T
SP%20Registration/1.%20T
ravel%20Agent%20&%20A
gency.pdf 

Guidelines for 
recognition / renewal 
or extension as an 
approved travel agent 
/ agency (ta) 

30 Days  
https://services.
mp.gov.in/main/a
dmin/login 

Pre-Operational 

Registration for Tour 
Operators  

MP Tourism Board 
 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/
Uploaded%20Document/T
SP%20Registration/2.%20
Domestic%20Tour%20Ope
rator.pd 

GUIDELINES FOR 
RECOGNITION / 
RENEWAL OR 
EXTENSION AS AN 
APPROVED tour 
operator(ta) 
 

Not Defined  
https://services.
mp.gov.in/main/a
dmin/login 

Pre-Operational 
 

Disclaimer: The clearances listed in this document are subject to change basis amendment in relevant Act/ Rules by the competent authority 

Fo 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/071119132958Sectoral Policies 2016-2019.pdf
https://services.mp.gov.in/main/admin/login
https://services.mp.gov.in/main/admin/login
https://services.mp.gov.in/main/admin/login
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Clearance Applicable for Tourism Sector 
3.
2 

Clearance Issuing Authority 
Link to Governing 

Legislation 
Governing 
Act/Rules 

Timeline Link to Apply Stage 

Home Stay 
registration 

MP Tourism Board (MPTB) 
 

https://tourism.mp.go
v.in/mptbproperty/Up
loadDocument/Notice
/070619121244Home
stay%20Policy%20201
8%20Final.pdf 

Madhya Pradesh 
Home Stay 
Establishment 
Scheme 2010  
Amended 2018 
 

Not Defined  

https://mpho
mestay.mponli
ne.gov.in/Acco
unt/UserRegist
ration 

Pre-Operational  

License for Camping 
and adventure 
activities   

MP Tourism Board (MPTB) 

https://tourism.mp.go
v.in/campingsite/Docu
ments/Camping%20P
olicy-
Word%20file%20(Engl
ish).pdf 

Madhya Pradesh 
Forest 
(Entertainment 
and Wildlife 
Experience) Rule 
2015” 

15 Working Days  Pre-Operational 

 Film Shooting 
permission  

Film Facilitation Cell ( FCC) 
https://filmcell.mponli
ne.gov.in/ 

https://tourism.m
p.gov.in/Uploaded
%20Document/Po
liciesandNotificati
ons/24122021125
104FILM%20TOU
RISM%20POLICY%
20ENGLISH%20FI
NAL%20-
%20WEB.pdf 

Not Defined  

https://touris
m.mp.gov.in/  
  
https://filmcell
.mponline.gov.
in/sws/login  
 

Pre Operational 

Disclaimer: The clearances listed in this document are subject to change basis amendment in relevant Act/ Rules by the competent authority 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/
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Clearance Applicable for Tourism Sector 
3.
3 

Clearance Issuing Authority 
 

Link to Governing 
Legislation 

Governing 
Act/Rules 

Timeline Link to Apply Stage 

License for Water 
Tourism Activities  

Madhya Pradesh State 
Tourism Development 
Corporation ( MPSTDC) 
 

https://tourism.mp.go
v.in/mptbproperty/Up
loadDocument/Notice
/231121112751Water
_Tourism_2017.pdf 

Clause 13.3 of 
Tourism Policy 
2016 

7 Working Days  

http://mpstdc.
com/WaterTo
urism/InvestA
pplication 

Pre Operational  

Disclaimer: The clearances listed in this document are subject to change basis amendment in relevant Act/ Rules by the competent authority 

List of authorized water bodies for granting of license by MPSTDC  

1. Indira Sagar Dam (Narmada River including its tributaries) 8. Halali Dam (Halali River and its tributaries)  

2. Omkareshwar Dam (Narmada River including its tributaries)  

3. Tawa Dam (Tawa, Denawa Rivers and its tributaries) 

4. Bargi Dam (Narmada River and its tributaries)  

5. Ban Sagar Dam (Son River and its tributaries)  

6. Gandhi Sagar Dam (Chambal River and its tributaries)  

7. Manikheda Dam (Sindh River and its tributaries)  

8 Halali Dam (Halali River and its tributaries)  
 

9. Chand Patha Dam, district Shivpuri. 

10. Water area of Betwa River near Orachha. 

https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/231121112751Water_Tourism_2017.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/231121112751Water_Tourism_2017.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/231121112751Water_Tourism_2017.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/231121112751Water_Tourism_2017.pdf
https://tourism.mp.gov.in/mptbproperty/UploadDocument/Notice/231121112751Water_Tourism_2017.pdf

